

Moamen Nasr Elsayed

Egypt | Email: mo@moamen.com | Website: www.moamen.info | Cell: (+20) 01032160486 | [linkedin.com/Moamen Ahmed](https://www.linkedin.com/Moamen Ahmed)

SUMMARY

I am a finance Graduate with 1 month of experience working as a customer service advisor English account at Concentrix and more than 3 Months of experience in Sales part-time, working for a Turkish web design company called Fontogram, and 1 year of experience in stock and forex trading, I am focused on capitalizing on my proficiency in financial modeling and forecasting & Asset Valuation, which I have further refined through obtaining FMVA Courses. Currently, actively pursuing full-time employment opportunities.

SKILLS

Financial Analysis

Ability to create detailed financial analysis(modeling & forecasting), Outlining Problems, Opportunities, and solutions, Asset Valuation.

Interpersonal & Consultative

Quality Reporting, Communicator Decision-Maker. Problem-solver, Critical thinking, Creativity, Analytical skills, Teamwork, Ability to Teach.

Software Tools

Excel, Power BI, PowerPoint, Word, Access, Anaconda, PyCharm

(Basic Understanding) Programming Languages

Python, SQL, HTML, CSS

PERSONEL PROJECTS

Financial analysis Report and benchmarking for Apple, Samsung, and Huawei.

In this Project, I have conducted a ratio analysis and benchmarking for all three companies and mentioned the effect on all of them in the covid 19 years of 2020 & 2021. In addition, I wrote a report with all the findings, using Excel and Word.

Financial Analysis Project for Financial Data of a Demo Company

This Project includes Comprehensive **Financial Modeling** and **forecasting**, and **DCF Valuation** Analysis, Using all 3 Financial Statements of the Company.

A Report in Excel showing my inclusions after Conducting a Pyramid Analysis. Final Graphs Presentation Using Power BI and Written illustration of the company in PowerPoint with Graphs.

Trend And Ratio Analysis for Walmart.INC

The aim is to find out the **profitability, liquidity, and capabilities** of the business. Recognizing trends to find out the changes that happened in the business and its operations, And conducting benchmarking with its competitors.

Movie Dataset Analysis with Python

Analyzed a real movie dataset from Kaggle using Python. Explored correlations between various columns to uncover patterns and relationships.

Leveraged Python libraries including pandas, seaborn, NumPy, and matplotlib to facilitate data analysis.

EXPERIENCE

Activities & Internships

Apr 2024 -Present: CS Advisor at Concentrix
Jun 2022 –Present: **Stock& Forex Trader** self-employed, executes trades.
Mar 2023 –Sep 2024: **Sales Specialist** at **Fontogram**, B2B sales

marketing member at IEEE AlexSB Branch
OGT member at AISEISEC Organization
Jun2021 - **Virtual Summer Intern: Banque Misr**

EDUCATION

Alexandria University, Bachelor of Business Administration – BBA, **Finance**, General Sep 2019 – Sep 2023

Skills: Microsoft Excel · Financial Analysis · Accounting **Military Status:** exempted **Passport NO:** A28083519

Certifications

Financial Modeling & Valuation Analyst (FMVA) - **CFI**

English for Career Development - Coursera

Startup Marketing 0 to 1 million Startup Entrepreneur Revenue - **Udemy**

SQL - MySQL for Data Analytics and Business Intelligence - **Udemy**

Programming for Everybody (Getting Started with Python) – **Coursera**

How To Achieve Goals Using Less Willpower - **Udemy**

Data Analysis with Pandas and Python - **Udemy**

Fundamentals of digital marketing - **Google Digital Garage**

Data Analysis Challenger Nanodegree Program - Udacity

Web Development Challenger Nanodegree Program - **Udacity**

Strategic Planning Foundations - **LinkedIn**

My GitHub link for more programming related Projects: <https://github.com/moamennasr>

Microsoft office. Word, Excel & PowerPoint - **Arabian Academy** - العربية الأكاديمي 5

The Non-Technical Skills of Effective Data Scientists - **LinkedIn**

Financial Accounting Foundations - **LinkedIn**

All mentioned projects through this link: <https://moamen.info>